
 
C A L I F O R N I A  

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

DATE: September 5, 2023 

TO: Paul Buddenhagen, City Manager 

FROM: Rebecca Sermeno, Community Services Director 

SUBJECT: Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Emeryville Authorizing 
Application For, And Receipt Of, Up To $136,000 In Grant Funds From 
Alameda County Area Agency On Aging Supportive Services 
Program For Senior Center Activities And Authorizing The City 
Manager To Execute Funding Agreements Through June 30, 2026 
With The Alameda County Area Agency On Aging And To 
Appropriate The Funds To Account Number 5460-51100 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council of the City of Emeryville adopt the attached 
resolution and authorize the application for, and receipt of, up to $136,000 in grant 
funds from Alameda County Area Agency on Aging (AAA) for senior center activities 
and authorize the City Manager to execute funding agreements through June 30, 2026, 
with the Alameda County Area Agency on Aging and to appropriate said funds to 
account number 5460-51100. 

BACKGROUND 

Staff submitted a grant application to AAA for the Supportive Services Programs (#SS-
2022) in response to an RFP to award funding for Senior Center Activities in the amount 
of $25,000 for FY22/23. The award is renewable for three additional years, through 
June 30, 2026. In previous years, this funding was awarded to the City of Emeryville 
without a competitive process, but that changed in FY18/19. The AAA funding will be 
used to provide enrichment programs, education presentations, outings and technology 
classes. There are currently over 1,500 seniors from Emeryville and throughout nearby 
Northern Alameda County cities who are members of the Emeryville Senior Center. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

While the grant was for $25,000 per year for four years, the actual amount awarded 
depends on funding that the County receives. In FY 22/23, the contract amount was 
initially $25,000, then amended for an additional $12,000. Staff anticipates that this 
amount will increase slightly each year through FY25/26, but in no event will the total 
funding exceed $136,000. The revenue from these funds is identified in the FY23/24 
budget for $25,000 and will help the Emeryville Senior Center maintain the planned 
level of service and programs for the community.  Adjustments will be made at the end 
of each fiscal year. 
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STAFF COMMUNICATION WITH THE PUBLIC 

No external communication. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Kim Burrowes, Recreation Manager 
 

APPROVED AND FORWARDED TO THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EMERYVILLE: 

 
Paul Buddenhagen, City Manager 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Draft Resolution 

o FY23-26 SCA Agreement - Emeryville 


